

Name: Shatrughna Kumar
Email: shatrughna72000@yahoo.co.in
Mobile: 9811243423



PROFILE:

I Prof. Shatrughna Kumar am working in IGNOU since September 1987 and as a Professor in Hindi since 2007. I am distinguished scholar with expertise in Comparative Indian literature, Dalit literature, Kabir literature, Translation, Painting, Indian culture, Buddhism and Human rights. In addition to the Doctorate degree, I have certificates in Japanese and Bangla to my credit. I have lingual efficiency in Hindi, Bhojpuri, Maithili, Magahi, English, Bengalese, Japanese, Urdu and Colloquial Romanian. Also I have developed course material/audio-video material/Interactive Multimedia etc. In addition I am regularly involved in delivery of programmes related to innovation, orientation, teleconferencing, counselling sessions etc. I have also performed to duties like observer, viva vocc, practical etc. I am also a Research Guide, Editor of journals/publications, member of professional bodies/ boards/ committees. I have also been conferred with awards and fellowships. I was a visiting professor in university of Bucharest, Romania. I taught Hindi language, literature and Indian culture to my Romanian students. It is notable that when I joined the University of Bucharest, there were only five students, due to my teaching method and about Indian literature, which interested and attracted more and more students that the number increased to 30 students. I have also taught Hindi language and Indian culture to an Italian diplomat's wife in

New Delhi. In 2008 I started working on Bhojpuri language and established Bhojpuri centre in IGNOU. The inspiration behind in making of Bhojpuri course was the epic "Veer Kunwar Singh" which my father had forcefully asked his childhood friend Harenardeo Narayan to write and got it published by his own money. It is notable that this historical work was done before my birth. After years of hard work I formed an expert committee consisting of thinkers of Bhojpuri language and literature from different corners of the country. I was proposer presenter for Bhojpuri course and single handed finished this Historical job. It is also evident that my effort in introducing Bhojpuri language in IGNOU has provided quite a publicity to the university. It is a history created in IGNOU for the very first time

EDUCATION	
Doctor of Philosophy (subject) 1988	ViswaBharati University, Shantiniketan Discipline- Hindi Doctoral research topic- Political, Social & economical renaissance in Hindi literature of nineteen century Academic Achievement
Master of Philosophy (subject) year	ViswaBharati University Discipline- Hindi Academic Achievements
Master of Arts (Subject) 1981	ViswaBharati University , Shantiniketan Discipline- Hindi Academic Achievements
Bachelor of Arts (Subject) 1979	ViswaBharati University , Shantiniketan Discipline- Hindi Academic Achievements

Sl.No.	Qualification	University	Year	Subject(s) / Topic(s)	% Achieved	Distinctions etc.
1.	Ph D –	ViswaBharati University Shantiniketan (W. B.)	1988			
2.	MA -	ViswaBharati University Shantiniketan (W. B.)	1981		55%	Second
3	BA -	ViswaBharati University Shantiniketan (W. B.)	1979		55%	Second
4	Certificate in Bangla	ViswaBharati University Shantiniketan (W. B.)	1979			
5	Certificate in Japanese	ViswaBharati University Shantiniketan (W. B.)	1981			
6	Higher Secondary.	Central Board Of Secondary Education	1976		59%	

WORK EXPERIENCE:

S.No.	Post held	Organisation	Nature of duties	Experience (In Years and Months)
1	Director	IGNOU		
2	Professor	IGNOU	Teaching	27 July 2006 – till date
3	Associate Professor(on Deputation)	Bucharest-ROMANIA-By-ICCR	Teaching	December 2000 to-December 2003
4	Reader – Perm	University of Bucharest,	Teaching	1 st July – 1998 – Feb. 2007
5	Lecturer – Perm.	IGNOU	Teaching	29 th Sep. 1987 to July 1988
6	Lecturer-Temp	IGNOU	Teaching	1 st July 1987 to Sep.1987

S. No.	Post	Organization/ University	Duration		Experience (In Years and Months)
			From (Date)	To (Date)	
1.	Head of the Department	Hindi			
2.	Chairman, Board of Studies				
3	Member, Board of Studies	SOH of school board	27 July 2006	Till date	12 Years
4.	Dean of Faculty				
5.	Member of Academic Council	IGNOU Academic council	Jan 2008	2011	3 Years
6.	Member of Executive Council	IGNOU Executive council	Jan 2008	2011	3 Years
7.	Member of Professional/ Academic Bodies				
8.	Others (Specify)	IGNO BOM	Jan 2008	2011	3 Years

INTERNATIONAL ASSIGNMENTS:

S. No.	Post/ Assignment	Organization/ University	Area of Assignment	Duration		
				From	To	In Years & Months

1	Associate Professor(on Deputation)	Bucharest- ROMANIA-By- ICCR	Teaching	December 2000	to- December 2003	2
---	------------------------------------	-----------------------------	----------	---------------	-------------------	---

In December 2000, I took charge as visiting professor in Bucharest, the capital of Romania. Apart from Hindi and English, I started teaching Hindi language literature and culture in colloquial Romanian. When I started teaching in this department, only five to seven students used to study Hindi, but due to my skill, the number of students in the department started increasing day by day and thirty five Romanian students started studying Hindi language literature.

In addition to teaching Hindi language literature, I organized several cultural programs that helped to spread Indian culture in Romania. Apart from this, I also did research on the Roma people there, I found that the count of Roma people is very different from the Romanian count and very close to Hindi. In fact, I also came to know from my research that Romas were originally from India and migrated from here centuries ago.

I have presented several programs on Romanian TV in which I have explained about Indian culture in detail, I have collected a lot of research material in relation to Romania and India in a three-year period and on which a plan to write a book is going on.

FELLOWSHIP/ AWARDS:

Sl.No.	Name of the Fellowship/Awards	Granting/ Awarding Institution	Year
1.	Was awarded the junior Research Fellowship.-[1984]		1984
2.	Was awarded Distinction in Fine Art.		
3.	Was awarded Silver Medal in the world famous Shankr's International Drawing Competition award was presented to me by the then Prime Minister of India, Mrs. Indira Gandhi, in the year 1974.	Mrs. Indira Gandhi	1974
4.	Was awarded Kabir Samman by Dalit Sahitya Academy, Ujjain,MP.	Dalit Sahitya Academy	
5.	Was Puraskar by Bhartiya Dalit Sahitya Academy, New Delhi. awarded Dr Ambedkar Vishist Seva Award was presented by the then Hon'ble Mr. Suraj Bhan,Governor of UP.	Hon'ble Mr. Suraj Bhan,Governor of UP	
6.	Was awarded " Bihari Asmita Samman " 2009 at Capital of Bihar, Patna, Bihar.		2009
7.	Was awarded " Bhikhari Thakur Samman " 2009		2009

	at New Delhi.		
8.	Was awarded “Parbhunath Smirti Samman”2010 at Muzzaffarpur .award presented by-Prof Ripusudan Sriwastav,VC,VN MANDAL,University.CHAPRA.	by-Prof Ripusudan Sriwastav,VC,VN MANDAL,Univer sity.CHAPRA.	2010
9.	was awarded ‘ sri sipahi singh honour by purwanchal ekta manch on at New DELHI	purwanchal ekta manch	20 th April 2013
10.	“Dalit Ratna Samman” by a Dalit Vikash Manch’’ Mujaffarpur, on 23rd June-2013	Dalit Vikash Manch	23 rd June-2013
11.	was Awarded Dr.Ambedkar National Award (2013) by Bhartiya Dalit Sahitya Academy, it was presented by Dr. Mata Prasad (Ex.Governor of H.P) and Ms. P.L. Punia, Chairman National S/C Commission, New Delhi.on 22nd Dec. 2013.		22nd Dec. 2013

Details of Distinctions/Honours conferred, Awards/Fellowships received

1. Was awarded the junior Research Fellowship.-[1984]
2. Was awarded Distinction in Fine Art.
3. Was awarded Silver Medal in the world famous Drawing Competition Shankr,s International Drawing Competition award was presented to me by the then Prime Minister of India, M,rs Indira Gandhi, in the year 1974.
4. Was awarded Kabir Samman by Dalit Sahitya Academy, Ujjain,MP.
5. Was Puraskar by Bhartiya Dalit Sahitya Academy, New Delhi. awarded Dr Ambedkar Vishist Seva Award was presented by the thenHon’ble Mr. Suraj Bhan,Governor of UP.
6. Was awarded “Bihari Asmita Samman” 2009 at Capital of Bihar, Patna, Bihar.
7. Was awarded “Bhikhari Thakur Samman” 2009 at New Delhi.
8. Was awarded “Parbhunath Smirti Samman”2010 at Muzzaffarpur .award presented by-Prof Ripusudan Sriwastav,VC,VN MANDAL,University.CHAPRA.
9. was awarded ‘ sri sipahi singh honour by purwanchal ekta manch on 20th April 2013 at New DELHI
10. “Dalit Ratna Samman” bya Dalit “Vikash Manch’’ Mujaffarpur, on 23rd June-2013

PUBLICATIONS

➤ **BOOKS**

Sl.No.	Name of the Books	Publication Year	Place	ISBN
1.	Bhanusingh ki Patrawali, Writer – Rabindra Nath Tagore (Anuwad : Bengali to Hindi)	1995	Bihar Hindi sahitya Sammelan, Patna	
2.	Pet aur Pittha tatha achhut Kanya, Writer – Rabindra Nath Tagore (Anuwad : Bengali to Hindi)	1995	Bihar Hindi sahitya Sammelan, Patna	
3.	Hindi mein Dalit Sahitya	2000	Akash Publications, Delhi	
4.	Hisse Ki Roti (Story Book)	2000	Akash Publications, Delhi	
5.	Dalit Andolan Ke Vividh Paksh	2004	Akash Publications, Delhi	ISBN:81-901584-4-9
6.	Agni Shikha (Poetry Collection)	2005	Nav Bharat Prakashan, New Delhi – 110 093	
7.	The Snatched Bread (in English)	2006	Sahitya Sansthan, Ghaziabad, UP	ISBN : 81-89495-02-X
8.	Mere Vichar, Karya Avam Sakshatkar	2009	Nav Bharat Prakashan, New Delhi – 110 093	ISBN: 978-81-89495-28-2
9.	Bharastachar (Bhojpuri Story book)	2012	Viswa Gyan Prakashar Sarsawati house, U-9 Subhash Park Near Solanki Road, Uttam Nagar New Delhi- 110059	ISBN: 978-81-924134-3-3
10.	Bhojpuri Gadya- Padya Sangrah	2012	Khurana Publishing house A-5/14, Ground Floor, Jhilmil Industrial Area Dehi- 110095	ISBN: 81-902180-02

Books authored	Sl.No	Name of the Books	Publication Year	Place
	1.	Bhanusingh ki Patrawali, Writer – Rabindra Nath Tagore (Anuwad : Bengali to Hindi)	1995	Bihar Hindi sahitya Sammelan, Patna
	2.	Pet aur Pittha tatha achhut Kanya, Writer – Rabindra Nath Tagore (Anuvad : Bengali to Hindi)	1995	Bihar Hindi sahitya Sammelan, Patna
	3.	Hindi mein Dalit Sahitya	2000	Akash Publications, Delhi
	4.	Hisse Ki Roti (Story Book)	2000	Akash Publications, Delhi
	5.	Dalit Andolan Ke Vividh Paksh	2004	Akash Publications, Delhi
	6.	Agni Shikha (Poetry Collection)	2005	Nav Bharat Prakashan, New Delhi – 110 093
	7.	The Snatched Bread (in English)	2006	Sahitya Sansthan, Ghaziabad, UP
	8.	Mere Vichar, Karya Avam Sakshatkar	2009	Nav Bharat Prakashan, New Delhi – 110 093
	9.	Bharastachar (Bhojpuri Story book)	2012	Viswa Gyan Prakashar Sarsawati house, U-9 Subhash Park Near Solanki Road, Uttam Nagar New Delhi- 110059
	10.	Bhojpuri Gadya- Padya Sangrah	2012	Khurana Publishing house A-5/14, Ground Floor, Jhilmil Industrial Area Dehi- 110095
Editor in Chief				
Editorships	Samyak bharat, Kameri dunya, Ambedkar in India			
Peer reviewer for				
Member of the				

International Advisory Board	
Others (Specify)	

More than 200 Articles Published in Different recognized magazines from Different Parts of the Country.

➤ **RESEARCH PAPERS PUBLISHED:**

Sl.No	Name of the Magazines	Publication year	Place	Title
1.	Vishwabharti patrika	1985	Shantiniketan	“Bhartendu Harishchandra aur Gurudev Ravindranath Thakur ki vichardhara”
2.	Yug spandan (traimasik)	Jan.-Mar.,1994	Delhi	Buddha Dhamma Baba Saheb Ambedkar aur Rahul Sankrityayan
3.	Samanvay	Sep.1995	IGNOU, Delhi	Bhartiya Sahitya mein tulnatmak adhyayan ki sambhavnaen
4.	Purvdeva	Jun.1998	Ujjain	Article- Dalit Chetna
5.	Hans	Aug. 2004	Delhi	Romaon Ko Jameen Ka Malikana Hak Communist Shasan Ki Den (Yatra Vritant)
6.	Sanchetana	Oct. 2004	Delhi	Romania Ke Bharat Premi
7.	Yojana	Jan. 2006	New Delhi	Dalit Adhikar - Manavadhikar

IGNOU-Courses

Progr. Code	Course Code	Block No.	Title of the Unit	Self/Jointly with	ISBN Numbers of Publication
BDP	EHD-01	Block-01	1. Sanskriti vishya ka bodhan aur shabdkosh ka uprog	Self	ISBN-81-7091-119-2 (1989-90)
			2. Vachan aur vividh vishay	Self	ISBN-81-7091-153-2 (1989-90)
		Block-01	3. Samajik vigyanon ki bhasha tatha vartani ke kuchh niyam	Self	ISBN-81-7091-213-X (1989-90)
			1. Hindi gadya ka vikas	Self	ISBN-81-7091-228-8 (1989-90)
		Block-03	2. Hindi gadya ki vividh vidhayen	Self	ISBN-81-7091-228-8 (1989-90)
			1. Hindi upanyas : swaroop aur vikas	Self	ISBN-81-7091-318-7 (1989-90)
			2. Nirmala : vachan aur vyakhya- I	Self	ISBN-81-7091-318-7 (1989-90)
			3. Nirmala : vachan aur vyakhya- II	Self	ISBN-81-7091-318-7 (1989-90)
			4. Nirmala : kathavastu	Self	ISBN-81-7091-318-7 (1989-90)
			5. Nirmala : charitra chitran	Self	ISBN-81-7091-318-7 (1989-90)
	6. Nirmala : parivesh, sanrachna, shilp		Self	ISBN-81-7091-318-7 (1989-90)	
	7. Nirmala : pratipadye evam Premchand Ka vaishishtya		Self	ISBN-81-7091-318-7 (1989-90)	
	8. Hindi upanyas : Swaroop aur vikash		Self	ISBN-81-7091-318-7 (1989-90)	
	9. Nirmala (Premchand) : vachan aur vyakhya- I		Self	ISBN-81-7091-318-7 (1989-90)	
			10. Nirmala (Premchand) : vachan aur vyakhya- II	Self	ISBN-81-7091-318-7 (1989-90)
			11. Nirmala : kathavastu	Self	ISBN-81-7091-318-7 (1989-90)
			12. Nirmala : charitra chitran	Self	ISBN-81-7091-318-7 (1989-90)
			13. Nirmala : parivesh, sanrachna, shilp	Self	ISBN-81-7091-318-7 (1989-90)
			14. Nirmala : pratipadye evam Premchand Ka vaishishtya	Self	ISBN-81-7091-318-7 (1989-90)
			1. Meerabai	Self	ISBN-81-7091-431-1
EHD-02	Block-2	2. Goswami Tulsidas	Self		

			3. Bhaktikalin paristhitiyon ka adhyayan	Self	ISBN-81-7091-431-1	
			4. Bhaktikalin kavya ki pramukh pravrittiyan	Self	ISBN-81-7091-431-1 ISBN-81-7091-431-1	
	EHD-05	Block-4	1. Bhartendu yugin hindi kavya ka swaroop aur vikas	Self	ISBN-81-7091-576-7	
				2. Bhartendu Harishchandra	Self	
				3. Adhunik hindi sahitya ka arambh	Self	ISBN-81-7091-576-7
				4. Bhartendu yug	Self	ISBN-81-7091-576-7
			Block-05	1. Dwivedi yug	Self	ISBN-81-7091-576-7
			Block-02	1. Oriya sahitya	Self	
			Block-06	1. Kashmiri Sahitya	Self	ISBN-81-7263-772-1 (1997)
				2. Punjabi Sahitya	Self	ISBN-81-7263-513-3 (1993)
			Block-07	1. Bhartendu Harishchandra	Self	ISBN-81-7263-513-3 (1993)
				2. Siyaramsharan Gupta	Self	ISBN-81-7263-713-6 (1995)
				3. Ayodhya Singh Upadhyay "Hariaudh"	Self	ISBN-81-7263-713-6 (1995) ISBN-81-7263-713-6 (1995)
			Block-08	1. Jaishankar Prasad	Self	
			Block-09	1. Balrishna Sharma "Naveen"	Self	ISBN-81-7263-945-7 (1996)
		2. Dinkar		Self	ISBN-81-7263-837-X (1995) ISBN-81-7263-837-X (1995)	
	AFW-1	Block-03	1. Gramin samasyaon par phichar	Self	ISBN-81-7091-837-5 (1991)	
	BBHF-001	Block-02	1. Unit No.-6 (Rajai, Khani)	Self	ISBN : 978-81-266-3987-8 (2009)	

18. Development of Audio/Video Material/Interactive Multimedia

(Under Nature of Contribution you may include Content Coordination, Academic Note, Script Writing, Presentation, Animation/Graphics, Panelist/Discussant, Interviewer/Interviewee, Voice-over / Commentary and any other such activity)

Title A/V	Progr. Code	Course Code	Nature of Contribution
<u>Audios</u>			
1. Hindi Gadya ka Niharta Swaroop	BDP	EHD-01	Script Writing
2. Dwivedi Yug : Jagran evam Sudhar Yug ki Chetna	BDP	EHD-02	Script Writing
3. Bhakti ka Udgam evam Pravah	BDP	EHD-02	Script Writing
<u>Video</u>			
1. Navjagran ka Praveshdwar Bhartendu Yug	BDP	EHD-05 EHD-02	Script Writer, Coordinator & Presenter
2. Nirmala Part-I	BDP	EHD-01	Script Writer
3. Nirmala Part-II	BDP	EHD-01	Script Writer
4. Nirmala Part-III	BDP	EHD-01	Script Writer

P.hd. Guide of these students in IGNOU

- | | | | |
|----|----------------|------------|----------------------------------|
| 1. | Smt. Sarita | -in IGNOU | -- P.h.D - Awarded |
| 2. | Asmita Sharma | - in IGNOU | -- P.h.D - Awarded |
| 3. | Hemlata Tanwar | -in IGNOU | -- P.h.D - Awarded |
| 4. | Sunita Devi | -in IGNOU | -- P.h.D - Awarded |
| 5. | Seema Devi | -in IGNOU | -- P.h.D - Awarded |
| 6. | Ajay Shaw | -in IGNOU | -- P.h.D - Awarded |
| 7. | Arti Saini | -in IGNOU | -- P.h.D - Awarded |

✓ Papers presented at International/ National Conferences:

Agency / Institution which organised the Programme and venue	Theme(s)	Duration/ Dates	Level of Participation (*)	Remarks
1. International Academy 'Mihai Eminescu', Bucharest, Romania	Launching of Books on Indian Culture	23rd May 2001	Speaker	
2. Asociatia Culturala Romano – Indiana, Bucharest, Romania	Buddhist Movement in India	7th June 2001	Speaker	
3. Asociatia Culturala Romano – Indiana, Bucharest, Romania	Modern Indian Literature	3rd May 2001	Speaker	
4. Indo-Romanian Cultural association, Bucharest, Romania	Indian Saint Poest	19th April 2001	Speaker	
5. Indo-Romanian Cultural association, Bucharest, Romania	Globalisation or Small is beautiful	14th Feb. 2001	Speaker	
6. Sahitya Akedemi (Delhi)	Different Topics	1991 till date	Actively Participated	
7. Ambedkar Foundation (Delhi)	Different Topics	1990 till date	Actively Participated	
8. Bhartiya Anuwad Parishad (Delhi)	Different Topics	1991 till date	Attended & paper Presented	
9. Bhartiya Dalit Sahitya Akedemi	Different Topics	1988 till date	Attended & paper Presented	
10. JIMS (Delhi)	Human Right Violation and Dalit Manavadhikar	24th Oct. 2005	Paper presented	
11. University of Budapest (Hungury)	Romania Ke Bharat Premi	March 2003	Paper presented	
12. Vishwa Hindi Sammelan (London)	Hindi Mein Dalit Sahitya	18th Sep. 1999	Paper presented	
13. Adarsh Mahavidyalaya, Hingoli, Maharashtra	Dalit Sahitya ka Udbhav aur Vikas	1999	Paper presented	

14.Hindi Akedemi (Delhi)	Different Topics	1989 till date	Actively participated	
15. Japan Foundation (Delhi)	Different Topics	1997 till date	Actively participated	

MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODY/ STATUTORY BODY (INTERNAL/ EXTERNAL):

1. I am a member of Managing Committee of Krishna Nagar Shiksha Parishad Samiti, Village Langadia, Post- Tareri, MP.
2. I am a Member of Japan Foundation, New Delhi.
3. I am a member of Anuvad Parisad, New Delhi.
4. I am a member of National Library , Kolkata.
5. I am a Founder member of Dalit Lekhak Sangh, New Delhi.
6. I was a member of Pargatisheel Sahitya Parishad., New Delhi.
7. I am a member of Bhartiya Dalit Sahitya Acadmey, New Delhi.
8. I was Member of Board of Management (BOM), IGNOU (The highest body of IGNOU)
9. I was Member of Works Committee (A standing committee of the BOM), IGNOU
10. I was Member of Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Chair (IGNOU)
11. I was Member of House Allotment Committee (IGNOU)
12. Member of State Level Selection Committee of Kerala-IGNOU CNRI Knowledge Centre.
13. Member, Horticulture Cell (IGNOU)
14. Member, Examination Proposal for Institutions Recognition Committee (Distance Education Council)
15. Member, Open Channel (Magazine)
16. I was Chairman & Physical Inspection Committee (MPDD-IGNOU).
17. I was Member, Grievance Redressal Committee – IGNOU
18. I was Member, Establishment Committee – IGNOU (Standing committee of BOM)
19. Member, Screening Committee for Different positions in IGNOU
20. Member, School Board (SOH)
21. Member, School Board (SOCE)
22. Member, Monitoring and Maintenance Committee (IGNOU)

Activities performed at School level like Discipline Coordinatorship, School Council Convenorship etc.

- I am a Discipline Coordinator. [HINDI]
- I have been School Council Convenor and member of the School Board of School of Humanities.

Participation in the Corporate life of IGNOU, if any

1. Was Member of the Sports and Culture Committee.
2. Was Member of the School Board of SHO.
3. Was Member of DPC.
4. Was Member of the Canteen Committee.
5. Member of the Research Committee.